



**The Methodist Church in Ireland**

**Faith and Order Committee**

Working Party on Human Sexuality

**FEEDBACK FORM FOR MCI CONVERSATIONS ON HUMAN SEXUALITY**

<b>Society/Circuit</b>		<b>Minister</b>	
<b>External Facilitator?</b>		<b>Date(s) conversation(s) held</b>	
<b>How many sessions?</b>		<b>Were the discussion guides from WPHS used?</b>	Yes No

1. What aspects of the conversation(s) were encouraging?

2. Were there particular concerns/difficulties/questions which were raised during the conversation(s)?



**The Methodist Church in Ireland**

**Faith and Order Committee**

Working Party on Human Sexuality

3. Are there things which emerged during the conversation(s) which it would be helpful for the Working Party on Human Sexuality to be aware of as they continue their work?

4. Any aspects/comments not covered by the above?